Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2008 02:26 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The 9th Annual Pre-Denver Mineral Sale *

08/08/2008

The 9th Annual Pre-Denver Show Mineral Sale is Ready to Go!

It's amazing how quickly this year's Denver Mineral Show is approaching
(only 4 weeks now!) and once again, I need to start making space for new
inventory. I usually kick off the Pre-Denver Sale a little closer to the show
but this year I'm going to start things early. Hopefully that will give folks
still on vacation more time to shop the sale before it ends.

This year's sale will cover every mineral room on the website and ALL
reasonable offers will be accepted. Pay special attention to the Tucson
2007 mineral rooms which have just been reupdated and organized into
eleven rooms. All Tucson 2007 specimens are carrying huge discounts
with most being 40% OFF the listed website prices. Please note, the
prices you see in the mineral rooms are not discounted. The discounts
will be deducted when you order.

The Tucson 2007 Sale Rooms begin with this link:
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007.htm

Also carrying large discounts are the Denver 2007 rooms (25 to 30% OFF!)
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007.htm

Also discounted are the Exceptional Rooms, various Specialty Rooms, and
of course - the Sale Rooms.

Dealer orders and layaway purchases are welcome! Please e-mail if you
have any questions. I hope everyone will take advantage of the very large
discounts to add to their collections.

Thanks!

Kevin

* Don't Miss the New Exceptional Auction, Closing on August 11! *
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